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• Federal Contract Terms (2021) 
Created a uniform federal contracts addendum to ensure that state contracts 
are compliant with federal rules on expending federal funds

• Non-Mandatory Statewide Contracts (2021) 
The Purchasing Division no longer requires that agencies utilize certain 
statewide contracts issued through national cooperatives

• Statewide Contracts Website Update (2023) 
The statewide contracts website was updated to make information more user 
friendly

Process/Law Changes to Help You



Objectives : Seeing the “Big Picture”

• Understand the importance of using statewide contracts

• Recognize the procedures related to statewide contracts

• How to locate statewide contracts 



What is a Statewide Contract? 

• Contract between the State and Vendor which is used by state agencies and 
some political subdivisions to purchase frequently used commodities and 
services

• Bid and managed by the Purchasing Division

• Mandatory for use by all state agencies under the Purchasing Division’s 
authority



Basis for New Statewide Contracts

Purchasing 
Division 

determines 
common 

need among 
multiple 

agencies



Creating a New Statewide Contract

Purchasing Division 
determines/realizes a 

need for a new 
statewide contract

SWC Buyer conducts 
market research, looks 

at current cost, and 
reviews current usage

SWC Buyer prepares 
the solicitation and 
advertises it in the 

wvOASIS VSS Portal

SWC Buyer evaluates 
and awards the 

statewide contract



Agency must purchase the commodity or 
service from this method.

Agency Defines a Need: What Happens Next?

Step 3
 

 Is it available on any agency or 
department contracts?

Step 4
 

 Procure under agency 
delegated authority

Can Internal source provide the 
commodity or service in the needed 

time, quantity, and quality?       

Agency must seek a waiver 
from internal source and then 

proceed to the Step 2

YES

NO

Step 1
 

Is it available through 
Internal Sources? 

YES

YES

YESNO                                    

Step 2
 

Is it available on 
statewide contracts?

NO

NO



Statewide Contract Benefits

• Quick (Available to use immediately)

• Easily accessible

• Available to all state agencies and political subdivisions in all locations

• Efficiency in the procurement process

• Cost savings (Volume savings over the life of the contract and reduces soft 
costs)

• No need to track spend for bidding thresholds

• Prevents stringing 



Reasons the Purchasing Division does not deviate from utilizing statewide contracts:

• There is not valid justification to go outside of the contract

• Going off contract may not actually be cheaper when all costs are considered, 
including administrative and travel costs. 

• Time is Money! 
• Mitigate risks!
• Soft Costs??? 

• The State could lose the ability to renew or possibly obtain a lower price with that 
vendor for the next bid cycle

Statewide Contracts
Do I really have to use a SWC?



• No agency under the Purchasing Division’s authority is exempt from using statewide 
contracts without prior written approval from Purchasing Director or his designee. 
(Excludes Non-Mandatory Contracts)

• Written approval to be obtained and retained with purchase order file for each 
appropriate transaction

• Considered on a case-by-case basis and only granted if the Director determines the 
waiver is in the best interest of the State

• Must be requested by the Agency Procurement Officer identified on the State Agency 
Procurement Officer contact list located under Agency Resource Center on the 
Purchasing Division’s website

• Waiver is only granted if one of the following conditions exist:

Statewide Contracts



Purchasing Division Handbook 3.1.3.2 and 148 CSR 01 7.4.d

 Agencies may request a waiver from a statewide contract for the following:
• If the vendor is unable to deliver the commodity or service by the required delivery 

date, assuming that the spending unit is not imposing an unreasonable delivery 
deadline

• The vendor is unresponsive to ordering requests, or 

• The vendor has refused to perform. 

• The price of the good or service can be found from a different source at a substantially 
lower cost for the same item or service, with the quality, functionality, and all other 
specifications being equal; 

• (If a waiver is granted, it must be retained by the agency with the purchase order file for 
each transaction to which the approval applies.)

Statewide Contract Waiver



Agency Delegated Thresholds





How Do I Know Which Contract to Use?
• If there is a statewide contract for the specific commodity or service that you 

need (Stand-Alone Contract), the stand-alone contract is the primary contract 
(i.e. automotive batteries or trash can liners).

• Trying to eliminate overlap among contracts is often impossible.

• Look for a stand-alone contract first, then look at the remaining contracts with 
overlapping items and determine the intent of contract and use it for intended 
reason.

• SPECIAL NOTE: Only contract items can be purchased on a SWC; if the item is not 
on contract and is expected to exceed $5,000 it must be bid, even if the vendor 
can supply the commodity or service.



Viewing a Statewide Contract 
On Purchasing Website…

• Click on “Contracts” 

• Click on “Statewide Contracts” 

• The hyperlinked contract name takes you to the contract 



On Purchasing’s 
website, click on the 
“Contracts” link

Viewing a Statewide 
Contract 



Then click on 
the 
“Statewide 
Contracts” link



The hyperlinked 
contract name takes 
you to the contract



Viewing a Statewide Contract 

In wvOASIS… 

• In wvOASIS, Jump To SHOP

• Enter 0212 in Doc Dept

• Enter commodity description in search window

• Click the Search link

• Review each contract listed for the commodity requested



In wvOASIS, Jump To Shop



Enter 0212 in Doc Dept field 



Put commodity description in 
search window, click “search”



After “search” contracts will 
display



EXAMPLES
Of SWC Ordering Instructions





   



  





  



  



   



   



   



  

Current 
Ordering Instructions
*Revised 7/01/21



35

Statewide Contracts Including Technology 
Commodities or Services

OASIS ID Vendor Description Action 

VOIP19 Lumos/Segra Hosted VoIP Solutions & Services TCR

SIPEE Verizon Business SIP Trunking TCR

DATATRNSP Verizon Business Data Transport  Services TCR

CENTREX Frontier Centrex and Business Lines and Trunks, ISDN and DSL TCR

LDPHONE Touch Tone Long Distance Phone Service TCR

CPHONE 20A ATT Cellular Phones and Plans wvot.cell@wv.gov

CPHONE 20B Verizon Wireless Cellular Phones and Plans wvot.cell@wv.gov

CPHONE20C T-Mobile Cellular Phones and Plans wvot.cell@wv.gov

EPORTAL16 WV Interactive State’s Web Portal Solution ePortal Board

RECMGTE Iron Mountain Records Management  NO CTO Approval 
required

mailto:Wvot.cell@wv.gov
mailto:Wvot.cell@wv.gov
mailto:Wvot.cell@wv.gov


ADO/CDO REQUIREMENTS 

per Section 3.8.1.2 of the Purchasing Division 
Procedures Handbook



Agency Delivery Orders (ADO)

• 3.8.1.2 A: Agency Delivery Orders :  All agency delivery orders must reference 
the complete open-end contract number.  

• ADO’s do not Requiring Purchasing Division Approval:

 
• Most delivery orders from Agency or Central Master Agreements (i.e. open-end contracts) 

do not require advance approval from the Purchasing Division. 

• The agency should process an Agency Delivery Order (ADO) directly to the vendor to 
obtain goods or services in the amount of $250,000 or less from Statewide Contracts, 
unless ordering instructions require Purchasing Division approval or the State Auditor’s 
Office has approved an alternate ordering method. 



Agency Delivery Orders - Central Delivery Orders (CDO):
The Header needs to contain any documentation relevant to the action of the 
Delivery Order. 

Examples include:

1. Motor Vehicle (MV or MVTRUCK) Statewide Contract

a) Completed and signed copies of the Fleet Management Vehicle Request Form

b)  Pricing pages (not the fleet synopsis) from the Central Master Agreement   
(CMA) showing the contract price of the vehicle

Appendix G: Purchasing Division Handbook



2. WVARF Janitorial (WVRFJAN) Statewide Contract

a) WVARF Service Agreement containing dates of service, location, and pricing 
executed by WVARF and agency and SIGNED by both parties.

b) Commodity or Service Fair Market Price Form or a copy of the established 
pricing in the Exhibit A Pricing Pages if a pricing page is utilized instead of an 
established commodity line for the item or service in wvOasis.

c) Any applicable exhibits.

3. Security Guard Services (SECSVS) Statewide Contract

a) Security Guard Request Form – completed in its entirety

Appendix G: Purchasing Division Handbook 
(continued)



Other Helpful Information:

1. Make sure the correct statewide contract is referenced on the Reference Tab.

2.   Make sure the dates of service are correct on the commodity line(s) if applicable.

3.   Any documents from the vendor to be added to the Header, such as quotes,         
invoices or agreements, should include the vendor’s signature and the agency 
procurement officer's signature.  (Both signatures will be required for any CDO).

Appendix G: Purchasing Division Handbook 
(continued)



4. Pricing page(s) from the original or most recent contract should be included to verify 
pricing from the master contract.*  The Auditor’s Office will need this pricing information 
to verify and pay per the awarded contract. 

* SPECIAL NOTE: Pricing pages are not required if commodity lines were used from 
the master contract. 

5.  Effective 10/31/2018, state agencies seeking any loan or extension of credit from a bank                
or other financial institution must provide notice to, and receive approval from, the 
Governor’s Office.

Appendix G: Purchasing Division Handbook 
(continued)



WVARFJAN Example:

SWC: WVRFJAN23

To provide janitorial services for the 
West Virginia Department 
Administration, General Services 
Division, Bldg. #1, per the attached 
documentation.

Dates of Service: 07/01/2023 through 
06/30/2024

MV Example:
Equipment Contract Release Order

SWC #MVTRUCK22A
Class 24 Large Pick-Up Regular Cab
Ford F-250 4x4 F2B
Color:  Velocity Blue 
Color Code: (E7)
Fuel: Flex-Fuel
 Note: if you are ordering multiple vehicles of the 
same class but are different colors, you must create 
a separate commodity line for each color ordered.

Additionally, below are some examples of language that should be included in extended 
description for each commodity line of the delivery order:

Appendix G: Purchasing Division Handbook 
(continued)



Security Guard Example: 

Security Guard III:  1

Hours per Day: 10

Days per week: 5 (excluding state holidays)

Shift Hours: 7:00 AM - 5:00 PM

Paid half-hour lunch

Dates of Service:  10/6/2023 through 10/5/2024

Job Location: BUILDING 55  130 Stratton Street Logan, WV 25601

Additionally, below are some examples of language that may be included in extended 
descriptions:

Appendix G: Purchasing Division Handbook 
(continued)

Note: if you are ordering multiple 
security guard classification, you should 
create a separate commodity line for 
each classification ordered. (Required 
for any CDO before processing)



Usage Reports

• Purchasing Master Terms and Conditions require vendors to submit reports, 
upon request or at specified periods. Reports include – 

• Quantities purchased
• Agencies utilizing the contract
• Total expenditures by agency 
• Total expenditures by the state 

• May be used to determine whether to renew, rebid, or cancel a statewide 
contract 



Updates and Highlights

• Check the SHOP table before proceeding 
with purchase

• Purchasing Division also maintains list of 
all current contracts
─ www.state.wv.us/admin/purchase/SWC

• To receive an email notification every 
month containing the link to the most 
current Buyers Network, which contains a 
current statewide contract update, contact 
the Purchasing Division at: 
Purchasing.Training@wv.gov.





STATEWIDE CONTRACTS

     “THE BIG PICTURE”



ANY QUESTIONS?



MARK ATKINS
BUYER SUPERVISOR

304-558-2307

MARK.A.ATKINS@WV.GOV

Purchasing.Help@wv.gov


